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This organization, which is operated by the Society of Saint Francis
of Sales, formed in Turin, Italy, in 1845, by a certain Father Don
Bosco, began giving orphans and other children deprived of parental
love and home a safe residential environment in the days immedi-
ately after World War II. Now, in this new campus on a site in the
Tokyo suburbs where traces of the romantic old rural Musashino
district survive, its efforts have come to splendid fruition.

In its early days, the Salesian School was granted land that had for-
merly been used by the army but was then under the supervision of
the General Headquarters of the Allied Occupation. This land,
which was spacious enough to raise food and cattle, was undeniably
a big advantage. In May, 1947, the Tokyo Salesian School came into
being on this land.

The new campus includes the Don Bosco Commemorative
Chapel plus seven children’s houses, all named for trees. Though
perhaps indifferent to design and master planning, everyone who
works there speaks of the houses and the campus in the warmest
terms as “our home and our village.”

The chapel, which stands in the center of the plan, has a twelve-
sided (dodecahedral) plan. Stone, glass, and bronze combine in the
creation of its large space, in the completion of which many artists,
craftsmen, and designers participated.

The children’s houses required complicated, delicate detailing in
the finishing of the exposed reinforced concrete to give them the
required handwork feeling. The director of the school, the nuns and
all staft members plus the designer and contractor deserve great
praise for producing meticulously thought-out architecture filled
with affection for the children who live in it.
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